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The ARA Group concluded its 15th year of 
operations in 2016 with record sales, earnings, 
cash flow and dividends paid to shareholders. 
I would like to thank our Managing Director, 
our Senior Management Team and all of our 
employees for their efforts and for working 
together to produce such exceptional operating 
results. These results allowed ARA to provide an 
excellent return to our shareholders.

Sales grew 10% to $352 million from $322 
million. EBITDA before acquisition expenses 
in 2016 was $16.6 million, an increase of 66% 
from $10 million in 2015. This strong operating 
result is a testament to the skill of our Senior 
Management Team and all of our employees. 
The improvement in profit in 2016 demonstrates 
how the changes made last financial year 
in some of our businesses really worked, as 
predicted in my letter in last year’s Annual 
Report. All but one of our Divisions had a good 
result in 2016. The Managing Director will speak 
to the Divisional results in his letter.

It has been a consistent high priority for myself 
and the Board of Directors to have the Company 
pay dividends that ensures our shareholders 
receive a good return on their investment in 
ARA shares. Although last year’s dividends of 
$0.09 was a disappointment, we have improved 
our dividend payments significantly in 2016. The 
Company paid $0.35 per share in dividends this 
past financial year. This high level of dividend 
payment has increased the average dividend 
paid per share to $0.185 during the past 11 years. 

All dividends paid have continuously been fully 
franked. ARA still has $15.4 million in unused 
franking credits as at 30 June 2016. In addition 
to the dividends paid in 2016, the Board of 
Directors has declared an additional $0.075  
per share dividend that was paid in July.

As we have discussed in previous years’ 
Annual Reports, ARA has been able to balance 
growing the business through organic growth 
and acquisitions, paying a good return to our 
shareholders whilst still not becoming overly 
leveraged with debt. The Company has always 
been focused on cash flow and managing our 
working capital to achieve these results. In 2016, 
ARA achieved free cash flow of $12.1 million.

On a final note, the Board of Directors, the 
Managing Director and the Senior Management 
Team have collaborated on a strategic direction 
that has proven to be very successful. The 
investments made in the Building Services 
business have worked out very well for ARA.  
The changes made in the Electrical Division 
in the previous financial year positioned the 
Division to perform very well once again in 2016. 
The strategic focus for the next financial year is 
to capitalise on the investments made in 2016 in 
our Fire Division’s service business, Security’s 
cash in transit business and the establishment 
of the Distribution Division. This improvement, 
if successful, will help the ARA Group continue 
to achieve strong revenue, earnings and cash 
flow in the new financial year.

The ARA Group continued its strong growth in 
sales and achieved significant improvements in 
earnings and operating margins in the financial 
year 2016. We have had a focused operating 
strategy to improve our existing businesses 
and improve their margins. Our acquisition 
strategy has ensured that the businesses we 
acquired had a higher margin than we are 
currently achieving in order to lift our overall 
operating margins. Our operating strategy  
and our acquisition strategy converged nicely 
in 2016 to help us lift our EBITDA by 66% and 
improve our EBITDA margin to 5% from 3%.

The Manufacture Division had a solid operating 
result for the year. In the fourth quarter, a 
timber fire door and specialty timber door 
factory was purchased. This small acquisition 
was immediately accretive to earnings.

The Electrical Division had an exceptional 
result in 2016. 2015 was a difficult one for 
the Electrical Division, but the changes made 
last financial year have resulted in the best 
operating result for the Electrical Division 
in the history of the Group. The Singleton 
business that was a green-field start up last 
financial year produced exceptional results  
this year. The Division also had a large job at 
a coal mine in central Queensland that was 
very successful from an earnings and cash 
flow perspective. The high voltage business 
was very busy as it is well situated to win a lot 
of repair and maintenance work from the New 
South Wales energy providers.

The Security Division did not do as well in 2016 
as they did in 2015. The reduced profit was 
due to the lower volume and also the effect of 
renewing service contracts at lower margins. 
Losses were incurred in the cash in transit 
business as the organic growth of this aspect  
of the Security Division is getting underway.

The ARA Distribution business, a part of the 
Security Division, had a very strong year. In the 
fourth quarter, the Company made a strategic 
investment in an architectural hardware 
distribution business. This will extend the 
product line of the division from electronic 
security components to include architectural 
hardware in our sales proposals to our 
customers. The acquisition was immediately 
accretive to earnings.

The Mechanical Division had a record year  
of earnings and operating margin. This 
improved result was principally due to the 
growth in sales volume, earnings and operating 
margin in the service portion of the Division.  
In addition to the improved service business,  
the installation contracts improved the margins 
from previous years.

During the past two financial years, ARA has 
invested successfully in the Building Services 
business, a part of the Mechanical Division. In 
2016, two strategic acquisitions were made 
of remedial building businesses. These two 
businesses were integrated seamlessly and 
were immediately accretive to earnings. The 
growth in sales and earnings at Building Services 

has been an important part of the overall 
improved earnings and operating margin of ARA.

The one division that had disappointing  
results this financial year was the Fire  
Division. Changes were made during the  
year that has the Fire Division better placed  
to perform well in 2017. 

ARA has a very experienced and talented 
Senior Management Team who have all been 
with the Company for many years. The Senior 
Management Team has been instrumental in 
providing exceptional customer service and 
managing the little things in the business that 
make the difference between mediocrity and 
excellence. The increased sales, improved 
earnings, increased operating margins and 
strong cash flow in 2016 demonstrate that our 
efforts are working. Our shareholders have 
benefited from our efforts this year. With over 
50 employees owning shares in ARA there is 
a strong motivation from many layers in the 
Company to deliver exceptional results.

I want to express my sincere and heartfelt 
thanks to our Senior Management Team for 
developing the great culture that exists in ARA. 
Every employee is critical to the success of 
ARA and it is to each and every employee that 
I want to say thank you for your great efforts 
this past financial year. And, finally, I want to 
thank the Board of Directors for providing the 
guidance to me necessary to manage  
our growing organisation.

LEO 
BROWNE

EDWARD 
FEDERMAN

Chairman Managing Director

Leo Browne

Chairman of the Board of Directors 
ARA Group Pty Ltd

Edward Federman 

Managing Director  
ARA Group Pty Ltd
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The Electrical Division had an extraordinary year in all aspects of its work.

Continued investment was made in the Building Services business with the acquisitions  
of two remedial building businesses. 

A strategic acquisition was made in the Distribution business. 

A record amount of dividends was paid to shareholders.

This year saw the successful convergence 
of ARA’s operating strategy and acquisition 
strategy resulting in record sales of $352 million 
and record EBITDA of $16.6 million. 
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2001 
ARA Group begins operating with the acquisition of Sealeck Doors and Windows in 
Adelaide – increased profitability through the purchase of a high security product line. 

Acquisition of a small security business that went on to secure the national Qantas 
security services contract later that year.

Acquisition of Bass Electrical, an industrial electrical business in South West Sydney. 

Acquisition of Monarch Doors, a manufacturing business in NSW and QLD.

2002
Acquisition of Automatic Fire  
Protection Design in Sydney.

During FY02, ARA Group was able to establish 
four of its five platforms of operations – 
Manufacture, Electrical, Security and Fire.

2003 - 2006
Having established four platforms in its first year of business, ARA 
Group used the next four years to grow these four divisions organically. 
Only four bolt on acquisitions were made in these four years, two in 
Electrical and two in Fire to expand the Division to Brisbane. The ARA 
Group grew over 50% organically in these four years

At the end of financial year 2006, ARA Group had turnover of $97 
million, no bank debt and an EBITDA of 8% of sales.

2007
This was the most 
aggressive year of expansion 
in ARA Group’s history. 
The Mechanical Division 
was established with the 
acquisition of Air Conditioning 
Engineering Services (ACES). 
The Fire Division continued 
to expand with acquisitions of 
businesses in Melbourne and 
the Central Coast of NSW.

The Electrical Division 
expanded with an industrial 
electrical business in 
Wollongong.

For an all in cost of 
approximately $3 million, 
ARA Group acquired 
Advanced Security, Advanced 
Mechanical and Advanced 
Building Technologies out of 
Voluntary Administration.

2010
Earnings declined as a result of the GFC.

ARA Group conducted a capital raising from its 
shareholders and took on new shareholders to 
ensure flexibility in its capital structure.

This was the only year in the history of ARA 
Group that sales declined from the previous year 
($201 million) to $197 million.

2009
This was another year of very aggressive growth through 
acquisitions. The focus was on the Security Division and the 
Electrical Division. In Security, ARA Group entered the security 
product distribution business.

In Electrical, ARA Group entered the overhead high voltage 
service and installation business. Turnover was $201 million,  
a record for ARA Group.

2011 - 2013
After the difficult economic issues in 2010, 
ARA Group focused on improving the business 
and growing organically. No major acquisitions 
were made in these three years and sales grew 
organically 42%.

This organic growth was fuelled principally by  
the high voltage and security businesses. By the  
end of 2013, sales had grown to $280 million.

2014
At the conclusion of 2014, ARA 
Group had achieved record 
sales of $301 million and a 
record EBITDA of $13 million. 
Implemented a new branding 
and marketing initiative. 

A significant investment  
was made in underground  
high voltage service and 
installation work.

2015
This was a year of significant 
investment in the ARA Building 
Services business. ARA Group 
invested in a fit out company 
and in an emergency service 
and repair business.

ARA Group established a  
high voltage business in 
Singleton, NSW. This has been 
an unqualified success and 
was profitable within three 
months of operation. 

Sales were a record  
$322 million.

THE 
EVOLUTION
Of the ARA Group

50% ORGANIC 
GROWTH

EMPLOYEE 
OWNED

1 OF 5 BEST 
INSOLVENCY 

TRANSACTIONS 
AUS/NZ 

LEGAL SOCIETY

$201m RECORD 
REVENUE

42% ORGANIC 
GROWTH

$13m
RECORD 
EBITDA

$322m
RECORD 

REVENUE

This transaction was named 
as one of the five best 
insolvency transactions by the 
Australia and New Zealand 
Legal Society for 2007.

This year was significant 
as several management 
employees purchased 
shares in ARA Group and 
the Company became 
an employee owned 
organisation.
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15 YEARS 
OF 
GROWTH

15 YEARS 
OF  
PROFITABILITY

ARA revenue grew $30.6 million, or 10%, to 
$352.3 million in 2016 from $321.7 million in 
2015. This is the 14th year out of the 15 years 
since the beginning of operations for the 
ARA Group that revenue has grown from the 
previous financial year. The critical aspect of 
this growth during the past financial year is that 
approximately $16 million, or 52% of the growth 
in revenue in 2016, was organic growth, whilst 
approximately $15 million, or 48% of the growth 
in revenue in 2016 resulted from acquisitions. 
Since the start of ARA, the focus has been on 
growing the company through a combination 
of organic growth and strategic acquisitions. 
The result in 2016 is a perfect example of the 
success of ARA’s growth strategy.

The most significant portion of the organic sales 
growth in 2016 was in the Mechanical Division 
in its air conditioning operation and the Building 
Services business in its insurance building 
repair business. Virtually all of the acquisition 
growth in sales was in the Building Services 
business, a part of the ARA Mechanical Division.

The most significant aspect of our earnings 
is that ARA has never lost money in its fifteen 
years of operation. There have been setbacks 
in four of the fifteen years, but each time after 
earnings were less than in the previous year, 
ARA has had a significant earnings increase in 
the subsequent year. 2016 was no exception to 
this trend. EBITDA in 2016 before acquisition 
expenses ($208,000) was $16.6 million, an 
increase of 66% from the EBITDA of $10 million 
before acquisition expenses ($294,000) in 2015.

The EBITDA of $16.6 million in 2016 was a 
record year of earnings for ARA. This increase 
was principally due to the improvement 
throughout the various businesses of the 
Electrical Division in 2016. The other major 
increase was in the Mechanical Division.  
These increases were partially offset by  
minor EBITDA reductions in the Security, 
Manufacture and Fire Divisions.

PRODUCT
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BANK 
DEBT AND 
SHARE-
HOLDERS’ 
EQUITY

ARA 
DIVIDENDS

BANK DEBT EQUITY CENTS PER SHARE DECLARED TOTAL DIVIDEND DECLARED

A goal of the ARA Group of increasing the equity 
of the business and maintaining a modest level 
of debt was achieved once again in 2016. During 
the past financial year, equity grew $5.7 million 
principally due to net income in 2016 and the 
conversion of subordinated debentures into 
ordinary shares partially offset by a significant 
increase in dividends declared ($11 million) 
this financial year. Bank debt increased by 
$6.5 million during the past financial year. The 
increase in bank debt was due to the funding 
required for the acquisition of a remedial 
building business and borrowings for a special 
dividend paid during the financial year.

The leverage ratio of bank debt to the trailing 
twelve months of EBITDA, adjusted for a full 
year of the acquisition of the remedial building 
business, was 1.28.

During the fourth quarter of 2016, the company 
issued a new subordinated debenture offering. 
The term of the debentures was for five years 
with a coupon of 8%. These debentures provide  
a base level of subordinated financing for the  
Group. Virtually all previously issued debentures 
had converted to ordinary shares. A portion of  
debenture proceeds was used to pay the deferred  
consideration of an acquisition in 2015.

ARA continued paying meaningful fully  
franked dividends to its shareholders in 2016. 
The company declared $0.425 per share ($11 
million), of which $0.35 per share was paid in 
2016 and the balance was paid in July 2016.  
As a result of these exceptional dividends in 
2016, the average dividend declared for the  
past eleven years was $0.185 per share per 
year. All dividends have been fully franked. At  
30 June 2016, the company has $15.4 million  
of unused franking credits.

The total fully franked dividends paid during 
the last eleven years was $37.6 million.
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2016 
REVENUE

ARA 
DIVISIONS

SPECIFIC 
CAPABILITIES

REVENUE 
COMPRISED OF

REVENUE 
BY DIVISION

MILLION$352

$54 million$77 million $20 million$32 million$44 million $18 million$107 million

20% 69% 11% 
SERVICE INSTALL PRODUCT

A part of  
ARA Security

Energy management of 
commercial buildings

All aspects  
of fire protection

Inspection & Testing

Sprinkler Systems

Detection & EWIS

Passive & Fire Doors

Portable Systems

Special Hazards

Oxygen Reduction

Pipe Fabrication

HVAC Design

Mechanical Ventilation

Air Conditioning

Chiller Plants

Building Automation

Energy Management

Electronic Security 
Solutions 

CCTV

Architectural Hardware

Identification Solutions

Promotional Products

Access Control

Aluminium and steel  
door manufacturer

Steel Doors

Bi-Folding Doors

Counterweight Doors

Sliding Doors

Window Systems

Bio-Containment

Security Doors & 
Windows

Pass Through Units

Pyropanel Fire Doors

Timber Doors

Electrical, high voltage,  
data and engineering

High Voltage Services

Engineering Solutions

Installation Services

Switchboards

Mobile Switch Rooms

Data Centres

Structured Cabling

Integration of and solutions 
for electronic security

Access Control

CCTV

ATM Security & 
Guarding

ATM Maintenance (FLM)

Cash In Transit 
Solutions

Electronic Security 
Solutions

A part of  
ARA Mechanical

Remedial Building 
Repairs 

24/7 Emergency Service

Exterior & Interior 
Design

Installations

Construction

Fit Outs

Refurbishments

Multi Trade Services



ACT

CANBERRA

NSW

CENTRAL COAST

COFFS HARBOUR

DUBBO

MEDOWIE

MUDGEE

NEWCASTLE

PORT MACQUARIE

RYDALMERE

SINGLETON

SYDNEY

WOLLONGONG

QLD

BRISBANE

BUNDABERG

GOLD COAST

SA

ADELAIDE

VIC

MELBOURNE

WA

PERTH

BUILDING
FIRE
MECHANICAL 
ELECTRICAL 
MANUFACTURE
SECURITY
DISTRIBUTION

ARA 
LOCATIONS

KEY BY 
BUSINESSES
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ARA SECURITY 
NEW ZEALAND

NEW ZEALAND - AUCKLAND

2221



ARA Electrical

ARA Security

ARA Distribution 
ARA Manufacture

ARA Mechanical

ARA Building Services
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The Electrical Division recently 
completed the largest contract in 
ARA Group history.

ARA 
ELECTRICAL

LARGEST 
CONTRACT IN 
ARA HISTORY

GROWTH IN 
HIGH VOLTAGE

“A success for the client 
and the ARA Electrical 
Division.”

Key elements of the works included:

• 120,000 man hours were used on the contract

• 80 electricians working on site at the peak of the work

• 5 kilometres of cable ladder installed

• 180,000 metres (180 kilometres) of cable installed

• 8,600 cables installed

• 1,100 light fittings installed

• ARA Fire did fire protection work for the contract

The work was conducted at an Anglo American 
coal mine in Central Queensland. The work 
entailed the construction of material handling 
facilities, infrastructure and utilities on the 
surface. The contract works also included 
brownfield modifications to the existing coal 
handling and preparation plant infrastructure to 
increase the coal production.

The contract was completed on time over  
a sixteen month period and on budget. 
It was a success for the client and the  
ARA Electrical Division. 

This growth coincided with the strategic  
decision to enter the Accredited Service  
Provider Contestable works area for overhead 
and distribution project work. A few years ago 
we were successful in being awarded a place 
on a selective panel for Endeavour Energy. 
Recently, we maintained our position on a 
newly formed selective panel for Endeavour 
Energy and have also been successful in being 
placed on a selective panel for Essential Energy. 
Both panels will enable us to carry out project 

work replacing and upgrading the electrical 
distribution networks direct to these authorities.

This is a huge opportunity for our organisation 
as we are the only company on selective  
panels for both authorities and we see this  
as a significant growth area for the  
ARA Electrical Division.

We are now focusing on building our team, 
resources and plant to enable us to continue  
to service these clients all over NSW.

ARA High Voltage Services trading as Transelect 
has experienced significant organic growth 
during the past five years. 

T H E  A R A  G R O U P25

PHOTOGRAPHS
Left 
The Anglo American Coal 
mine in Queensland.

From left to right 
Different aspects of the coal 
mine. The ARA Electrical 
team on site.



EXPANSION
INTO
NEW  
ZEALAND

ARA 
SECURITY

“After fifteen years of 
growing the business in 
Australia, it was a logical 
decision for the company 
to expand into New 
Zealand.”
An opportunity arose when a major customer 
sought tenders for the renewal of our electronic 
security service contract to include Australia 
and New Zealand. This situation provided the 
motivation to look for a suitable acquisition  
in New Zealand.

After some searching, ARA has reached an 
agreement to purchase the assets and goodwill 
of Active Security and Control (ACS) located in 
Auckland. ACS is a fifteen year old electronic 
security installation and service company with 
several major service contracts. The acquisition 
is expected to settle in the first quarter of 
financial year 2017.

ARA has now established a New Zealand 
holding company to be in a position to  
acquire additional companies to build an  
ARA business in New Zealand.

T H E  A R A  G R O U P27

In 2016, the CIT business evolved into a 
significant participant in the Australian CIT 
industry. Purpose built cash depots were 
constructed in Melbourne and Sydney, senior 
management was recruited to manage the CIT 
business and many significant service contracts 
were awarded to ARA Security’s CIT business. 

In the recently completed financial year, ARA 
Security expanded its CIT offering to include 
valuable cargo solutions. ARA also secured the 
support of one of Australia’s major banks by 
securing a bailment agreement. 

This agreement allows the CIT business  
to process cash in its depots and electronically 
receipt client funds directly to their bank account. 

The combined offerings of valuable cargo transit 
and cash processing has propelled ARA Security 
to a true national provider of these services. 
Service contracts were secured with five major 
retailers, eleven councils and three financial 
institutions during the past year.

The growth of this business is an excellent 
example of ARA identifying an opportunity  
and then investing and organically  
growing a business.

DEVELOPMENT 
AND GROWTH

During the past several years, ARA Security 
has devoted a considerable amount of time to 

develop its Cash In Transit (CIT) business.

A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6 28

PHOTOGRAPHS
Full page 
ARA Security’s new  
CIT depot.

From left to right 
Daily operations within an 
ARA Security CIT Depot.



 In the intervening years from 2009 to 2016,  
ARA has acquired four additional security 
product distribution companies to expand the 
product lines for distribution. During financial 
year 2016, ARA made a significant acquisition 
adding a full product range of architectural 
hardware and related locksmith services. 

The distribution businesses have always 
been a significant profit contributor to ARA. 
The expanded distribution business coupled 

with the meaningful profits of the distribution 
business has resulted in a strategic focus at 
ARA on wholesaling and related services and 
the designation of the ARA Distribution Division 
separate from the ARA Security Division, as 
of 1 July 2016. Beginning in the new financial 
year, ARA Distribution will have the focus of 
its management team led by Stuart Harmer on 
growing capabilities, product lines and its profit 
contribution to the ARA Group.

• PHOTO ID  
SYSTEMS

• BUREAU  
PHOTO  

ID SERVICE

• PHOTO ID 
ACCESSORIES

• ELECTRONIC ACCESS 
CONTROL AND  

SECURITY SYSTEMS

• CCTV  
SYSTEMS

• HID PLATINUM  
PARTNER

• ARCHITECTURAL 
HARDWARE  
DESIGN AND  

DISTRIBUTION

• ARCHITECTURAL 
HARDWARE 

CONSULTATION

• 24/7  
EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE

• SCEC  
ENDORSED 

LOCKSMITHS

• ACCESS  
CONTROL

These transactions have also resulted in a  
good outcome for employees and creditors 
of the financially troubled companies. In 
financial year 2016, ARA acquired certain 
assets and contracts of the Adelaide based 
Woodpend Group. ARA hired all of the Woodpend 
employees and assumed all of the employee 
entitlements and current employment 
conditions. Immediately after the asset purchase 
by ARA, the directors of Woodpend put the 
company into voluntary administration. This 
acquisition by ARA resulted in Woodpend’s bank 
and general creditors receiving meaningful 
payments as well as employment being 
preserved for all 33 Woodpend employees.

The Woodpend Group was a distributor of 
architectural hardware, a locksmith service 
company and a manufacturer of specialty timber 
doors, including fire doors and the Luminate 
product range. The manufacturing business was 
incorporated into ARA Manufacture, whilst the 
distribution and locksmith businesses have 
been incorporated into ARA Distribution. 

This acquisition of a financially troubled 
business added significant value to both  
the ARA Distribution business and the  
ARA Manufacture Division.

ARA 
DISTRIBUTION

OUR COMPANIES

INTRODUCING
ARA
DISTRIBUTION

Since the acquisition of International  
Security Controls Solutions (ISCS) in 2009,  
ARA has slowly been building its capabilities  
as a major distributor of electronic security 
products in Australia. 

THE 
WOODPEND 
ACQUISITION
The ARA Group has had a history of acquiring 
financially troubled companies and creating 
value out of them. 

Woodpend 
Architectural 
Hardware

Leading the distribution  
of secure, cutting edge  

access control and security  
and CCTV technology.

Enhancing building security 
through premier Photo ID 

technology.

Taking the guesswork  
out of architectural  
hardware design.

Securing properties through 
leading locksmith services  

24 hours a day.

Woodpend 
Timber Door 
Factory

Premier 
Locksmiths

Luminate 
Product 
Range
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ARA 
MECHANICAL

INTRODUCES
EA PLUS

Flood detection
Alerts you of potential property 
damage that could result from 
flooding or leaks. Also detects  
a lack of water. 

Meter count
Integrated with a system (water 
meter, power meter, etc.) that 
provides the number of actuations 
within a given frame. 

Humidity
Allows you to accurately monitor 
the relative humidity of the air 
within a room or enclosure with 
high accuracy. 

Temperature
The RF Wireless Temperature 
Sensor uses a type NTC thermistor 
to measure temperature on a  
continual basis.

Light
Uses a photoresistor to  
detect the presence of light  
around the device.

ON/OFF
Detects contact between  
two wired contact points,  
an external mechanical  
switch, or a contact plate.

Vibration
Accumulates vibration activity and 
gives the user an idea of how much 
activity has occurred.

Motion
Uses an infrared sensor to 
accurately detect movements  
made by people or animals  
within a 5 metre range.

This solution, called EA Plus, utilises smart sensors that are attached to 
assets in a building that require monitoring. The sensors allow a building 
owner or building manager to have full visibility and control over various 
elements in a building through a low-cost, cloud-based system.

In 2016, the ARA Mechanical Division,  
through its Environmental Automation  
business, introduced an intelligent and 
sustainable asset monitoring solution.

The key items in a building that can be  
monitored via the EA Plus system are:

This system has been developed to help  
our customers better manage their buildings 
and the assets in the buildings through  
the latest technology.

ARA Mechanical will design, install and  
service this fully integrated sensor system 
specific to the needs of the customer.

The development of this system and the 
introduction to the facility management  
market is an example of the creativity of  
an ARA business and demonstrates the 
continuous work that is done at ARA to  
add value to our customers.

The EA Plus system is typically rented to a 
customer. It is a low cost and fully maintained 
system that can be integrated into a  
building automation system.

Live Remote Monitoring

PHOTOGRAPHS
Spread 
ARA Mechanical maintaining 
a building in ACT

Left 
Wireless sensors used by 
ARA Mechanical to monitor 
buildings and assets

Above 
Laptop showing online  
live sensor readings



As a result of legislation in most states of 
Australia for safety requirements surrounding 
smoke detection, pool access and window 
locking, ARA Building Services has invested 
in people with capabilities to organically build 
a compliance business to help ARA’s existing 
customers meet these legislated safety 
requirements. This business has also led to 
an introduction to many new customers who 
must meet the legislation. 

Several months ago, ARA was approached 
by the developer of a medical suite of offices 
in a major shopping centre. The developer 
indicated he had identified that ARA, through 
our presence on the internet, could have the 
capability to provide a turn-key solution to his 
building and fit-out requirement. After several 
months of negotiating, ARA was awarded the 
fit-out construction and all the services for 
this project. All of ARA’s divisions have work 
in this project. ARA Building Services, through 
its fit-out company, is coordinating the work. 
This project demonstrates our multi-service 
capabilities, as well as how well the branding 
and web presence of ARA works and explains 
who we are and what we can do.

ARA 
BUILDING SERVICES

MT DRUITT 
GROUP PROJECT

ARA 
COMPLIANCE

INVESTMENT
IN REMEDIAL
BUILDING 
BUSINESSES

THE ARA 
TURN-KEY 
SOLUTION

ORGANIC 
GROWTH

The ARA Board of Directors identified the 
opportunity in the marketplace for quality 
remedial building skills. There has been 
considerable strata construction in Australia 
for many years, but the quality of some of that 
construction has resulted in many repair and 

remedial opportunities. Both Taylors Building 
Solutions and the MDP Group have been 
in business for quite some time with good 
reputations, strong skills and a wide range of 
customers. The capabilities of the acquired 
remedial building businesses complements 

the Allen & Newton insurance repair business. 
The operating margin of the remedial building 
businesses acquired is higher than that of the 
ARA Group and these acquisitions have helped 
to lift the overall operating margin of ARA, in 
addition to the capabilities added to the Group.

During financial year 2016, ARA, through its Building Services business, 
a part of the ARA Mechanical Division, made two strategic investments in 
remedial building businesses. 
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The ARA  
Endowment Fund
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COMMUNITY

A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6 36T H E  A R A  G R O U P35

2016
ANNUAL 
REPORT



38

ARA  
IN THE 
COMMUNITY

The ARA Group Endowment Fund was 
established in 2009. The Endowment Fund is 
managed by Equity Trustees as a part of its 
Charitable Foundation. This structure ensures 
that the ARA Group Endowment Fund is a 
registered Australian charity and all donations 
are tax deductible. The ARA Group Endowment 
Fund require all earnings of the Fund be 
donated to registered Australian charities each 
financial year. Since its beginning, the Fund has 
donated to 40 different Australian charities.

ARA employees recommend the charities in 
their community that they wish to donate . 
The Advisory Board to The Fund makes the 
final donation decision, taking into account the 
recommendations of the employees.

The Fund is now thriving and has grown to a 
principal balance of almost $600,000. In 2016, 
we introduced various campaign initiatives which 
increased the financial growth and donations to 
the fund. A dedicated website was created  

with a fresh brand identity. Various company-
wide campaigns and new marketing  
strategies were introduced.

In 2016, ARA for the first time extended the 
reach of their Endowment Fund by offering their 
suppliers, partners, friends and affiliates the 
opportunity to build their own legacy of ongoing 
community support by donating to the ARA 
Endowment Fund.

We are excited for the year ahead as we focus on 
elevating our profile and formalising our internal 
structure. Brian Davies, the Managing Director 
of ARA Fire, has been appointed the Chairperson 
of the Endowment Fund. He will be appointing 
an Advisory Board to further reach out to the 
community for involvement and donations to 
help build the principal balance. As the principal 
balance grows, the earnings grow and most 
importantly, the impact on the community by 
The ARA Group Endowment Fund will grow.

AIEF 
AUSTRALIAN INDIGENOUS 
EDUCATION FOUNDATION
The Australian Indigenous  
Education Foundation (AIEF) is 
a private sector-led, non-profit 
organisation focused on empowering 
Indigenous children in financial 
need to build a brighter future for 
themselves and for the nation.

TARONGA ZOO 
NEW SOUTH WHALES
ARA is a Champion Sponsor  
of the Taronga Zoo.

WINTRINGHAM 
SPECIALIST AGED CARE
Wintringham is a Victorian-based 
not-for-profit welfare company 
specialising in the housing and care 
of older people who are homeless or 
vulnerable to homelessness.

SPARK OF LIFE 
BRINGING HEART TO MIND
Spark of Life is a pioneering, social 
approach that is changing the nature 
of how aged care organisations care 
for those who live with dementia.

MARK HUGHES 
FOUNDATION
The Mark Hughes Foundation has 
been formed to raise much needed 
funds to promote research, heighten 
awareness and support brain cancer 
patients (children and adults) and 
their families within the community.

HERE AND SAY 
OPENING WORLDS  
FOR DEAF CHILDREN
Hear and Say is a leader in paediatric 
implantable technologies.

THE MIRABEL 
FOUNDATION
Mirabel assists children who have 
been orphaned or abandoned due 
to parental illicit drug use and are 
now in the care of extended family 
(kinship care).

2016 
CHARITIES

ARA 
ENDOWMENT FUND

The ARA Group recognises its responsibility to support the 
communities in which we operate and live and is passionate 
about participating positively in the community.

“Since its beginning, the Fund  
has donated to 40 different 
Australian charities.”

37 A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6T H E  A R A  G R O U P

PHOTOGRAPH
Spread 
AIEF - Empowering 
Indigenous children in 
financial need.



Audited Financial 
Statements

06
AUDITED 
FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6 40T H E  A R A  G R O U P39

2016
ANNUAL 
REPORT



A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6T H E  A R A  G R O U P 4241

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (continued)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS

There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the company during the financial year.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

There were five acquisitions made during the financial year. Three of the acquisitions were in the Building Services Division. These three acquisitions
were remedial building businesses. The fourth acquisition was a small fire protection service business. The final acquisition was in the Security Division
where the business acquired designs and supplies hardware, doors and locks.

Throughout the financial year the operating businesses maintained a strong forward order book. At 30 June 2016 the confirmed forward orders totalled
approximately $123 million (30 June 2015: $111 million). The increase in the confirmed forward orders is due principally to the increases in backlog at
the Mechanical Division for new installation work, and the Security Divisions due to the awards for the renewal of several multiyear service contracts.
The increase in the confirmed forward orders was partially offset by the decline at the Electrical Division resulting from the completion of a major
installation contract in 2016 that was in process at 30 June 2015.

In June 2016, the company issued 8% Subordinated Debentures due in June 2021. Virtually all of the previously issued Subordinated Convertible
Debentures had converted to ARA Group ordinary shares at 30 June 2016.

The Group's net senior bank debt (senior bank debt less cash) increased by $0.2 million from $8.5 million at 30 June 2015 to $8.7million at 30 June
2016. The increase in net senior bank debt is principally due to the borrowing for one of the acquisitions and the borrowing associated with paying a
special dividend. These increases were offset by improved operating cash flow. Free cash flow in 2016 was $12.1 million (30 June 2015: $1.9 million).

The Group will continue to focus on margin improvements in all of its businesses. The Directors continue to seek management to focus on margin
improvements, although it is recognised that the competitive environment and the state of the local economy makes it difficult for significant margin
increases.

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the
economic entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the economic entity in future financial years.

The overall EBITDA operating margin increased during the 2016 financial year to 5% of sales from 3% of sales. This positive improvement
demonstrates that many of management's initiatives to improve the operating margin are working. The Group will continue to seek to improve its
operating margin in 2017.

The principal activities of the economic entity during the financial year were the provision of essential building services (installation and service) such as
fire protection services, electrical, electrical engineering and high voltage services, electronic security services and products, air conditioning, facilities
management, building fit out and building repairs and building automation, and the manufacturing of specialised building products such as steel doors,
ballistic doors and partitions, steel security and steel fire doors, aluminium security shutters and grilles. The acquisitions in 2016 increased the activities
of the companies in the economic entity during the year.

The Group's acquisition strategy will remain consistent in its approach to examine opportunities that complement its current services and products. One
element of the Group's acquisition strategy is to acquire companies that increase the overall operating margin of the Group. It is expected the Group will
continue to focus on organic growth and improved operating margins in 2017, although appropriate acquisition opportunities will be thoroughly
investigated. It remains the goal of the Directors to pay dividends each quarter in 2017. The Group made five dividend payments in 2016, including a
special dividend of $.15 per share that was paid in June 2016. A final 2016 dividend was provided for at 30 June 2016 and paid in July 2016, including
a second and final special dividend of $.075 per share. The covenants with the bank allowed for the special dividends to be declared in 2016.

If the Group identifies appropriate acquisitions in 2017 it will likely use a combination of new equity, cash flow from operations, and borrowings to
finance the execution of any acquisitions, as it did in 2016. In any event, the Directors will ensure that the Group does not become highly leveraged. In
the absence of any acquisitions in 2017, the Group has budgeted to reduce debt in the amount of $1.4 million. The goal of the Group remains that its net
debt will not exceed 30% of its total capital structure. At 30 June 2015, net debt was $8.7 million, or 11.5% of its capital structure ($8.5 million at 30
June 2015 and 12.3% of its capital structure). At 30 June 2016, the leverage ratio (total senior bank debt divided by the trailing twelve months EBITDA,
adjusted for acquisitions made during the year) was 1.24 (30 June 2015: 1.41).

Leo Browne Edward Federman
Brian Davies James Marshall
Brett Chambers Norbert Schweizer
Peter Browne

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation summary

2016 2015
$ $

Profit before income tax expense 12,165,531 5,810,478

Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,049,570 2,200,963
Interest expense 2,253,894 1,723,244
Interest received (18,458) -
Acquisition expense 208,382 293,816
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 16,658,919 10,028,501

The names of the directors in office at any time during or since the end of the year are:

Directors' Report

The Total Comprehensive Income of the economic entity for the financial year after providing for income tax amounted to $8,386,883 (2015: Total
Comprehensive Income $3,888,695). The Total Comprehensive Income increased 116% from the previous year.

The increase in Total Comprehensive Income was principally due to increases in earnings at the Group's Electrical, Mechanical and Building Services
Divisions during the financial year. There were continued strong performances from the acquired companies in the Building Services Division. These
increases and strong performances were partially offset by minor declines at the Group's Manufacture, Security and Fire Divisions.

Total sales of the Group's products and services were $352,322,332 in 2016 compared with $321,678,529 in 2015, an increase of $30.6 million, or 10%.
Sales growth from acquisitions represented approximately $16 million, or approximately 5% of the increased sales. The balance of the increase in sales,
approximately 5%, was a result of organic growth in the various Group businesses. The Group's earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation (EBITDA) amounted to $16,658,919 in 2016 (before acquisition expenses) compared with $10,028,501 in 2015 (before acquisition
expenses), an increase of $6.6 million, or 66%. The Group's EBITDA before acquisition expenses and profit sharing was $19.7 million in 2016 (5.6% of
revenue) and $11.6 million in 2015 (3.6% of revenue).

The increase in EBITDA in 2016 was principally due to the significant improvement in all areas of the Electrical Division. The improvement in our High
Voltage business was significant as the New South Wales power authorities began to issue work again and ARA High Voltage received a significant
amount of work. There was also an increase of project work awarded to ARA Electrical's low voltage business, including the successful completion of a
large installation project in central Queensland. The business started in Singleton, New South Wales in 2015 continued to perform well with a strong
work load in 2016.

Additional improvements in EBITDA in 2016 were in the Mechanical Division. This profit improvement was a result of a strong work load and margin
improvement in the service business. The Building Services Division also increased its EBITDA in 2016 principally due to the full year of operations of
Allen & Newton and the acquisitions of two remedial building businesses.

These increases in EBITDA were partially offset by reduced EBITDA in the Fire, Security and Manufacture Divisions. The reduction in the
Manufacture Division was a result of a buy out of a license agreement in 2015 that was not in 2016. The reduction in EBITDA in the Fire Division was
due to the losses incurred in an installation contract in Melbourne. The reduction in EBITDA in the Security Division was due to an investment in a start-
up cash in transit business and the renewal of several service contracts at lower margins. The quality of the earnings in 2016 was very strong. There were
immaterial amounts of redundancies and other non-core operating costs.

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

Your directors present their report on the company and its controlled entities for the financial year ended 30 June 2016.



A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 1 6T H E  A R A  G R O U P 4443

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

DIVIDENDS

SHARE OPTIONS

INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

INDEMNIFICATION OF AUDITORS

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

The auditor’s independence declaration is included on page 44 of the financial report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors made pursuant to s.298(2) of the Corporations Act 2001:

Director
Edward Federman

Dated this 5th day of August 2016

The economic entity's operations are not regulated by any significant environmental regulation under a law of the Commonwealth or of a State or
Territory. The Group has embarked upon a plan to reduce its carbon footprint in the environment. The Group has implemented an Environmental
Management Policy and continues to work towards ISO accreditation.

No person has applied for leave of the Court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any proceedings to which the company is a
party for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the company for all or any part of those proceedings. The company was not a party to any such
proceedings during the year.

To the extent permitted by law, the Group has agreed to indemnify its auditors, Ernst & Young, as part of the terms of its audit engagement agreement
against claims by third parties arising from the audit (for an unspecified amount). No payment has been made to indemnify Ernst & Young during or
since the financial year.

No options over issued shares or interests in the company were granted during or since the end of the financial year and there were no options
outstanding at the date of this report.

Insurance premiums were paid during the financial year for Directors and Liability Insurance.

Fully franked dividends amounting to $10,982,443, or $.425 per share, were declared during the financial year (2015: $1,967,495 or $0.09 per share).
$1,370,397, or $0.05 per share, was paid on 4 July 2016 and $2,055,596, or $.075 per share, was paid on 7 July 2016. Both dividend payments were
provided for at 30 June 2016.
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ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 7 12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964
Trade and other receivables 8 47,996,711 51,971,034 17,147,703 12,242,253
Inventories and construction work in progress 9 13,891,956 14,313,419 - -
Other assets 10 345,308 687,865 839,983 681,816
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 74,907,725 73,363,367 18,181,806 12,968,033

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 8 - - 46,142,400 40,199,424
Other financial assets 11 513,074 620,848 79,334,664 67,739,273
Property, plant and equipment 13 8,530,943 7,141,787 - -
Deferred tax assets 4,403,445 4,497,890 38,750 59,553
Goodwill and intangible assets 14 77,130,155 67,955,614 5,679 5,679
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 90,577,617 80,216,139 125,521,493 108,003,929

TOTAL ASSETS 165,485,342 153,579,506 143,703,299 120,971,962

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables 15 40,188,404 36,277,260 - -
Other payables 15 14,544,672 13,225,752 4,588,554 1,353,038
Income tax payable 1,307,829 2,727,742 1,307,829 2,553,267
Employee benefits 17 9,639,749 9,354,832 - -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 65,680,654 61,585,586 5,896,383 3,906,305

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 15 3,267,393 2,800,000 3,267,393 -
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 16 21,350,000 14,900,000 86,225,677 59,727,830
Subordinated debentures 16 4,615,000 8,984,652 4,615,000 8,984,652
Deferred tax liabilities 2,477,154 2,923,092 - -
Employee benefits 17 1,457,017 1,475,145 - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 33,166,564 31,082,889 94,108,070 68,712,482

TOTAL LIABILITIES 98,847,218 92,668,475 100,004,453 72,618,787

NET ASSETS 66,638,124 60,911,031 43,698,846 48,353,175

EQUITY

Contributed equity 18 49,107,727 39,527,722 49,107,727 39,527,722
Retained profits/(accumulated losses) 20,370,261 22,965,820 (5,408,881) 7,568,100
Other reserves 18 (2,839,864) (1,582,511) - 1,257,353
TOTAL EQUITY 66,638,124 60,911,031 43,698,846 48,353,175

0.30 (0.40)

30 JUNE 2016

Parent

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

Revenues 2 352,322,332 321,678,529 - -

Other income 3 192,511 65,131 - -

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress (421,463) 313,443 - -
Raw materials and consumables used (92,025,889)       (83,551,883) - -
Employee benefits expense (127,157,886)     (127,671,407) - -
Management and sub contract fees (76,998,176)       (65,311,363) - -
Profit sharing expense (3,087,497)         (1,600,248) - -
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4 (2,049,570) (2,200,963) (55,190) (66,213)
Finance costs 4 (2,253,894)         (1,723,244) (2,242,979) (1,718,996)
Other expenses from ordinary activities (36,146,555)       (33,893,701) (214,981) (553,513)

(208,382) (293,816) (208,382) (293,816)

12,165,531 5,810,478 (2,721,532) (2,632,538)

Income tax (expense)/benefit 5 (3,778,648) (1,921,783) 726,993 681,816

Net profit/(loss) for the year 8,386,883 3,888,695 (1,994,539) (1,950,722)

Other comprehensive income, net of tax -                          - -                       -

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 8,386,883 3,888,695 (1,994,539) (1,950,722)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year is attributable to:
8,386,883 3,888,695 (1,994,539) (1,950,722)
8,386,883 3,888,695 (1,994,539) (1,950,722)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

30 JUNE 2016

Profit/(loss) before income tax expenses

Parent

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Owners of the Parent

Acquisition expenses

Consolidated
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ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 392,712,910 346,639,316 - -
Payments to suppliers and employees (369,593,932) (339,780,170) (2,537,858) (3,417,838)
Dividends received 1,214 1,103 - -
Interest received 18,458 - - -
Borrowing costs paid (2,253,894) (1,723,241) (2,242,979) (1,718,996)
Income tax paid (5,460,109) (1,903,932) (5,249,215) (2,041,870)

22b 15,424,647 3,233,076 (10,030,052) (7,178,704)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,562,380) (1,596,954) - -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 82,257 286,957 - -
Payment for investments and businesses acquired 22d (8,371,343) (5,167,687) (8,369,183) (5,523,408)
Repayments received from related parties - - 16,839,871 6,885,417
Net cash flows (used in)/from investing activities (10,851,466) (6,477,684) 8,470,688 1,362,009

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 80,950,000 94,000,000 80,950,000 94,000,000
Repayment of borrowings (74,500,000) (99,500,000) (74,500,000) (99,500,000)
Proceeds of subordinated debentures 3,768,000 10,242,005 3,768,000 10,242,005
Purchase of equity in non-controlling interest - 100 - -
Proceeds from issued capital 150,000 2,053,028 150,000 2,053,028
Acquisition of non-controlling interest - (208,800) - (208,800)
Dividends paid - Owners of the parent entity (8,658,480) (865,464) (8,658,480) (865,464)
Net cash flows from financing activities 1,709,520 5,720,869 1,709,520 5,720,769

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,282,701 2,476,261 150,156 (95,926)
Cash at beginning of year 6,391,049 3,914,788 43,964 139,890
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 22a 12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964

Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities

Statement of Cash Flows

30 JUNE 2016

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Parent

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

Share Retained Other Non-Controlling Total
Capital Earnings Reserves Interest Equity

Consolidated Note $ $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2014 35,780,514 21,044,620 (2,621,634) 108,754 54,312,254

Profit for the year - 3,888,695 - - 3,888,695
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 3,888,695 - - 3,888,695

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Shares issued during the year 3,747,208 - - - 3,747,208
Acquisition of remaining interest in a controlled entity - - (218,230) (108,754) (326,984)
Dividends paid or provided for - (1,967,495) - - (1,967,495)
Equity portion of convertible debentures issued - - 1,257,353 - 1,257,353
Balance at 30 June 2015 18 39,527,722 22,965,820 (1,582,511) - 60,911,031

Profit for the year - 8,386,883 - - 8,386,883
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 8,386,883 - - 8,386,883

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Shares issued during the year 9,580,005 - - - 9,580,005
Dividends paid or provided for - (10,982,442) - - (10,982,442)
Equity portion of convertible debentures issued - - (1,257,353) - (1,257,353)
Balance at 30 June 2016 18 49,107,727 20,370,261 (2,839,864) - 66,638,124

Parent Note $ $ $ $

Balance at 1 July 2014 35,780,514 11,486,317 - 47,266,831

Loss for the year - (1,950,722) - (1,950,722)
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (1,950,722) - (1,950,722)

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Shares issued during the year 3,747,208 - - 3,747,208
Dividends paid or provided for - (1,967,495) - (1,967,495)
Equity portion of convertible debentures issued - - 1,257,353 1,257,353
Balance at 30 June 2015 18 39,527,722 7,568,100 1,257,353 48,353,175

Loss for the year - (1,994,539) - (1,994,539)
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (1,994,539) - (1,994,539)

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Shares issued during the year 9,580,005 - - 9,580,005
Dividends paid or provided for - (10,982,442) - (10,982,442)
Equity portion of convertible debentures issued - - (1,257,353) (1,257,353)
Balance at 30 June 2016 18 49,107,727 (5,408,881) - 43,698,846

Statement of Changes in Equity

30 JUNE 2016

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Share
Capital

Other
Reserves

Total
Equity

Retained
profits/

(accumulated
losses)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

a. Basis of consolidation

►
►
►
►
►
►
►

b. Current versus Non-Current Classification

►
►
►
►

Subsidiaries are all those entities over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to
obtain benefits from their activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary that does not result in a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it:

Derecognises the cumulative translation differences, recorded in equity;
Recognises the fair value of the consideration received;

Reclassifies the Parent's share of components previously recognised in other comprehensive income to profit or loss,
or retained earnings, as appropriate.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the
acquire are assigned to those units.

Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary;
Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest;

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss; and

It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting. The acquisition method of
accounting involves recognising at acquisition date, separately from goodwill, the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. The identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are
measured at their acquisition date fair values.

The financial statements of the Subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as ARA Group Pty Limited, using
consistent accounting policies. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, all intercompany balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends have been eliminated in full.

The difference between the above items and the fair value of the consideration (including the fair value of any pre-existing
investment in the acquiree) is goodwill.

Recognises the fair value of any investment retained;

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. An
asset is current when:

It is expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

Non-controlling interests are allocated their share of net profit after tax in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and are presented within equity in the consolidated statement of financial position, separately from the
equity of the owners of the Parent. Losses are attributed to the non-controlling interest even if that results in a deficit balance.

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

►
►
►

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

30 JUNE 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARA Group Pty Limited (the Company) is a for profit company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

(ii) Accounting standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

(i) The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting including the historical cost convention and the going
concern assumption.

The financial report of ARA Group Pty Limited (the Company) and its controlled entities (the Group) for the year ended 30 June 2016
was authorised by the Board on the 5th August 2016.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year.

The Group has adopted the following new and amended Australian Accounting Standards and AASB Interpretations as of 1 January
2013:

AASB 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, AASB 127 Separate Financial Statements
AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
AASB 101 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income - Amendments to AASB 101

The adoption of the above new and amended Australian Accounting Standards and AASB Interpretations do not have any impact on the
presentation of the financial statements, Group's financial position, or performance.

Certain Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations have recently been issued or amended but are not yet effective and have
not been adopted by the Group for the annual reporting period ended 30 June 2016. The directors have not early adopted any of these
new or amended standards or interpretations. The directors have not yet fully assessed the impact of these new or amended standards (to
the extent relevant to the Group) and interpretations.

This special purpose financial report has been prepared for distribution to the members to fulfil the directors’ financial reporting
requirements under the Corporations Act 2001. The accounting policies used in the preparation of this financial report are consistent
with the previous years, and are, in the opinion of the directors, appropriate to meet the needs of members:

(ii) The Company is not a reporting entity because in the opinion of the directors there are unlikely to exist users of the financial report
who are unable to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Australian Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. It contains only
those disclosures considered necessary by the directors to meet the needs of the members.

(i) Changes in accounting policies, new and amended standards and interpretations

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted
in the preparation of this report:

The report is also prepared in Australian Dollars.

New accounting standards and interpretations
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e. Inventories

f. Construction Contracts and Work in Progress

g. Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant and Equipment

Depreciation

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Leasehold improvements 10 - 20%
Plant and equipment 7.5 - 40%
Office furniture and equipment 7.5 - 20%
Computer equipment and software 33 - 40%
Motor vehicles 22.5%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal.

Derecognition and disposal

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it is not in excess of the
recoverable amount from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which
will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to
present values in determining recoverable amounts.

Construction revenue has been recognised on the basis of the terms of the contract adjusted for any variations or claims
allowable under the contract.

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets are depreciated on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the
improvements.

The stage of completion of each project is assessed using the proportion of costs incurred to date compared to the total cost.
Construction profits are recognised on this percentage of completion. Where losses are anticipated they are provided for in full.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on a first-in first-out basis and include
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead expenses. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

Construction work in progress is valued at cost, plus profit recognised to date less any provision for anticipated future losses.
Cost includes both variable and fixed costs relating to specific contracts, and those costs that are attributable to the contract
activity in general and that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

30 JUNE 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

b. Current versus Non-Current Classification (continued)

►
►
►
►

c. Income Tax

d. Trade and Other Receivables

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or liability is settled.
Deferred tax is credited in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except where it relates to items that
may be credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is adjusted directly against equity.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

ARA Group Pty Limited and its wholly-owned subsidiaries have formed an income tax consolidated group under the Tax
Consolidation Regime. Each entity in the group recognises its own current and deferred tax liabilities, except for any deferred
liabilities resulting from unused tax losses and tax credits, which are immediately assumed by the parent entity. The current tax
liability of each group entity is then subsequently assumed by the parent entity. The group notified the Australian Taxation
Office that it had formed an income tax consolidated group to apply from 1 July 2004. The consolidated group has entered into
a tax sharing agreement whereby each company in the group contributes to the income tax payable in proportion to their
contribution to profit before tax of the tax consolidated group.

Trade receivables, which generally have 30 day terms, are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at that
value less an allowance for impairment. Due to their short-term nature they are not discounted.

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

A liability is current when:
It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

The charge for income tax expense for the year is based on the profit for the year adjusted for any non-assessable or disallowed
items. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or are substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Collectability of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis at an operating unit level. Individual debts that are known to
be uncollectible are written off when identified. An impairment provision is recognised when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect the receivable. Financial difficulties of the debtor, default payments or debts more than 90
days overdue are considered objective evidence of impairment.

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The amount of benefit brought to account or which may be realised in the future is based on the assumption that no adverse
change will occur in income taxation legislation and the anticipation that the economic entity will derive sufficient future
assessable income to enable the benefit to be realised and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of tax balance sheet method in respect of temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. No deferred income tax
will be recognised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability, excluding a business combination, where there is no
effect on accounting or taxable profit or loss.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

m. Interest Bearing Loans and Borrowings

n. Employee Entitlements

o. Contributed Equity

p. Dividend to Equity Holders of the Parent

q. Business Combinations

r. Investments in Subsidiaries

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of the assets transferred by the
acquirer, the liabilities incurred by the acquirer to former owners of the acquiree and the equity issued by the acquirer, and the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree. For each business combination, the acquirer measures the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred, and disclosed separately in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Provision is made for the Group’s liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by employees to balance
date. Employee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together with entitlements arising from wages and salaries
and annual leave which will be settled after one year, have been measured at their nominal amount. Other employee
entitlements payable later than one year have been measured at an amount that is considered to approximate the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those entitlements.

The Group recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution is authorised
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Group. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset (i.e. an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale) are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing Costs

Contributions are made by the Group to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are expensed when
incurred.

All loans and borrowings are recognised at the fair value of the consideration received. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are amortised over the term of the loans.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which is deemed to be an asset or liability are recognised in
accordance with AASB 139 in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration
is classified as equity, it is not remeasured until it is finally settled within equity.

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic conditions, the Group’s operating or accounting policies and
other pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.

Change in the ownership interest in a controlled entity (without loss of control) is accounted for as a transaction with owners in
their capacity as owners and these transactions will not give rise to a gain or loss. Where there is a change in ownership and the
Group loses control, the gain or loss will be recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

h. Leases

i. Goodwill

j. Impairment

k. Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances

l. Trade and Other Payables

For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, unless the asset's value in use can be estimated to be close to its fair value.

Trade and other payables are carried at amortised cost and due to their short-term nature they are not discounted. They
represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of the financial year that are unpaid and arise
when the Group becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of the purchase of these goods and services. The amounts
are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 - 60 days of recognition.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are converted to Australian currency at the rates of exchange applicable at the
dates of the transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are converted at the rates of
exchange ruling at that date.

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, but not the legal
ownership, are transferred to the entities within the economic entity are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalised, recording an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any
guaranteed residual values. Leased assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives where it is
likely that the economic entity will obtain ownership of the asset or over the term of the lease. Lease payments are allocated
between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the period, to achieve a constant interest rate on
the outstanding liability.

An impairment exists when the carrying value of the asset or cash-generating units exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
The asset or cash-generating unit is then written down to its recoverable amount.

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as
expenses on a straight line basis over the lease term.

The carrying value of all assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, with the recoverable amount being
estimated when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

The recoverable amount of all assets is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

Goodwill acquired and goodwill on consolidation are initially recorded at the amount by which the purchase price for a
business or for a controlling interest in an entity exceeds the fair value attributed to its net tangible and identified intangible
assets at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated losses. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

The gains and losses from conversion of short-term assets and liabilities, whether realised or unrealised, are included in profit
from ordinary activities as they arise.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

w. Financial Instruments

Recognition and Initial Measurement

Derecognition

Classification and Subsequent Measurement
i. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

ii. Loans and receivables

iii. Held-to-maturity investments

iv. Available-for-sale financial assets

v. Financial Liabilities

vi. Convertible debentures
Convertible debentures are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract. On issuance of
the convertible debentures, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs)
until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is
recognised and included in equity. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying
amount of the conversion option is not re-measured in subsequent years. Transaction costs are apportioned between the
liability and equity components of the convertible debentures based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity
components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss when they are held for trading for the purpose of short term
profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch
or to enable performance evaluation where a group of financial assets is managed by key personnel on a fair value basis in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy. Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs where the instrument is not classified as at fair
value through profit and loss. Transaction costs related to instruments classified as at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed to profit or loss immediately. Financial instruments are classified and measured as set out below.

Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method.

Financial instruments, incorporating financial assets and financial liabilities, are recognised when the entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated as such or that are not classified
in any other categories. They comprise investments in the equity of other entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor
fixed or determinable payments.

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments,
and it is the group's intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset is transferred to
another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the risks and benefits associated with
the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The
difference between the carrying value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

s. Research and Development Expenditure

t.

u. Revenue

v. Goods and Services Tax

i.

ii.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the transfer of title to customers.

For receivables and payables which are recognised inclusive of GST.

Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the effective life of the financial asset to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Research costs are expensed as incurred. An intangible asset arising from development expenditure on an internal project is
recognised only when the Group can demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be
available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the development and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its development. Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure,
the cost model is applied requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Any expenditure so capitalised is amortised over the period of expected benefit from the related project.

The carrying value of an intangible asset arising from development expenditure is tested for impairment annually when the
asset is not yet available for use, or more frequently when an indication of impairment arises during the reporting period.

Where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority, it is recognised as part of the cost
of acquisition of an asset or as part of an item of expense; or

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and at call deposits with banks or financial
institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within less than three months and net of bank overdrafts.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables.

Cash flows are included in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST component of cash flows arising from
investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is classified as operating cash
flows.

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except:

Revenue from construction contracts is recognised in accordance with the accounting policy set out in the note 1(f).

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the performance of the service to the customers.
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 2:    REVENUE

Sale of goods 39,944,187 34,787,691 - -
Rendering of services 240,892,180 227,101,085 - -
Construction revenue 71,485,965 59,789,753 - -

352,322,332 321,678,529 - -

NOTE 3:    OTHER INCOME

Dividends 1,214 1,103 - -
Interest 18,458 - - -

82,257 63,746 - -
Other income 90,582 282 - -

192,511 65,131 - -

NOTE 4:    PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

Finance costs 2,253,894 1,723,244 2,242,979 1,718,996

Depreciation of non-current assets
— leasehold improvements 623,392 543,091 - -
— plant and equipment 726,205 831,971 - -
— office furniture and equipment 98,359 94,962 - -
— computer equipment and software 308,938 392,764 - -
— motor vehicles 131,806 166,282 - -
Total depreciation 1,888,700 2,029,070 - -

Amortisation of borrowing costs 55,190 66,213 55,190 66,213
Amortisation of development costs 49,080 49,080 - -
Amortisation of intellectual property 56,600 56,600 - -

Total depreciation and amortisation expenses 2,049,570 2,200,963 55,190 66,213

Bad and doubtful debts
— trade debtors 355,272 259,737 - -

Remuneration of auditor
— EY audit 286,040 239,550 - -
— EY other services 174,853 17,772 - -
— services provided by other accounting firms 139,019 106,405 - -

599,912 363,727 - -

Rental expense on operating leases 9,725,796 9,132,402 - -

Loss on disposal of plant and equipment 5,386 51,422 - -

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment

ParentConsolidated

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax expense has been determined after:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

x. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

y. Comparative Financial Information

Key Estimates - Recovery of Deferred Tax Assets

The stage of completion of each project is assessed using the proportion of costs incurred to date compared to the total
estimated cost. Construction profits are recognised on this percentage of completion. Where losses are anticipated they are
provided for in full.

The estimation of the useful lives of assets has been based on historical experience as well as manufacturers' warranties (for
plant and equipment), leased terms (for leasehold improvements) and turnover policies (for motor vehicles). In addition, the
condition of the assets is assessed at least once per year and considered against the remaining useful life. Adjustments to useful
lives are made when considered necessary. Depreciation charges are included in Note 4.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences as management considers that it is possible that future
taxable profits will be available to utilise those temporary differences. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Key Estimates - Estimation of useful life of assets

The Directors evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial report based on historical knowledge and best
available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and
economic data, obtained both externally and within the group.

As discussed in Note 1(n), the liability for long service leave is recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows to be made in respect of all employees at balance date. In determining the present value of the liability,
attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account.

The Group's accounting policy for taxation requires management's judgement as to the types of arrangements considered to be
a tax on income in contrast to an operating cost. Judgement is also required in assessing whether deferred tax assets and certain
deferred tax liabilities are recognised on the statement of financial position. Deferred tax assets, including those arising from
unrecouped tax losses, capital losses and temporary differences, are recognised only where it is considered more likely than not
that they will be recovered, which is dependent on the generation of sufficient future taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities
arising from temporary differences in investments, caused principally by retained earnings held in foreign tax jurisdictions, are
recognised unless repatriation of retained earnings can be controlled and are not expected to occur in the foreseeable future.

Assumptions about the generation of future taxable profits and repatriation of retained earnings depend on management's
estimates of future cash flows. These depend on estimates of future production and sales volumes, operating costs, restoration
costs, capital expenditure, dividends and other capital management transactions. Judgements are also required about the
application of income tax legislation. These judgements and assumptions are subject to risk and uncertainty, hence there is a
possibility that changes in circumstances will alter expectations, which may impact the amount of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities recognised on the statement of financial position and the amount of other tax losses and temporary
differences not yet recognised. In such circumstances, some or all of the carrying amounts of recognised deferred tax assets and
liabilities may require adjustment, resulting in a corresponding credit or charge to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Key Estimates - Costs to complete on construction contracts

The Group determines whether goodwill and intangibles with indefinite useful lives are impaired at least on an annual basis.
This requires an estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating units, using a value in use discounted cash flow
methodology, to which the goodwill and intangibles with indefinite useful lives are allocated. No impairment loss was
recognised in the current year or the prior year in respect of goodwill.

Key Estimates - Impairment

Key Estimates - Impairment of Goodwill with Indefinite Useful Life

Where appropriate, comparative financial information has been restated to comply with the current year's presentation.

Key Estimates - Taxation

Key Estimates - Long service leave

The Group assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the Group that may lead to an
impairment of assets. Where an impairment exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use calculations
performed in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key estimates.
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NOTE 6:    DIVIDENDS

Cents per share $ Cents per share $

Quarter 1
5.00 1,243,781 - -

Quarter 2
5.00 1,243,780 4.00 865,464

Quarter 3
5.00 1,254,197 - -

Quarter 4
15.00 3,814,691

-
-

5.00 1,370,397 5.00 1,102,031

7.50 2,055,596
-

-

Total 42.50 10,982,442 9.00 1,967,495

1,102,031 -
Dividends declared during the year 10,982,442 1,967,495
Dividends paid during the year (8,658,480) (865,464)

3,425,993 1,102,031

Parent
FRANKING CREDIT BALANCE 2016 2015

$ $

15,605,256     13,919,756

1,307,829       2,553,267

(1,468,282)        (472,299)
15,444,803 16,000,724

 — Fully paid, Ordinary class (25,083,942 shares)

Dividends declared (all franked to 30%)

20152016

Franking credits/(debits) that will arise from the refund/payment of income tax payable/refundable as
at the end of the financial year

 — Declared and not paid, Ordinary class (27,407,942 shares)
      special dividend

 — Fully paid, Ordinary class (24,875,610 shares)
      (2015: 21,640,610 shares)

 — Fully paid, Ordinary class (24,875,610 shares)

The amount of franking credits available for the subsequent financial year are:

Dividends payable carried forward

Franking account balance as at the end of the financial year at 30% (2015: 30%)

Franking debits that will arise from the payment of dividends as at the end of the financial year

 — Declared and not paid, Ordinary class (27,407,942 shares)
      (2015: 22,040,610 shares)

 — Fully paid, Ordinary class (25,431,277 shares) special
     dividend

Dividends payable brought forward

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 5:    INCOME TAX EXPENSE

3,649,659             1,743,143 (816,460) (789,761)

Add:
Tax effect of:
— non-allowable items 183,527 193,182 111,329 114,538
— other tax offsets (14,233) - - -
— over provision in prior year (40,305) (14,542) (21,862) (6,593)

3,778,648 1,921,783 (726,993) (681,816)
Less:
Tax effect of:
— research and development tax concessions -                           - - -
— dividends received from wholly owned subsidiaries -                           - - -

3,778,648 1,921,783 (726,993) (681,816)

3,997,992 2,843,879 (747,796) (701,640)
(219,344) (922,096) 20,803 19,824

3,778,648 1,921,783 (726,993) (681,816)

The prima facie tax payable on profit from ordinary activities before income tax
is reconciled to the income tax expense as follows:

Parent

Current tax expense/(benefit)

Prima facie tax payable on operating
profit/(loss) before income tax at 30%

Income tax expense/(benefit) attributable to
profit from ordinary activities

Deferred tax (benefit)/expense

Consolidated
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NOTE 12:    CONTROLLED ENTITIES
Ownership Interest

Name of Entity Country of Incorporation 2016 2015

Parent Entity % %
ARA Group Pty Limited Australia

Controlled Entities
Allen & Newton Pty Ltd Australia 100% 100%
Allen & Newton Queensland Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Building Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Corporate Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Electrical Engineering Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Fire Protection Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA High Voltage Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Manufacture Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Mechanical Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ARA Security Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Asset Fire Security & Mechanical Services Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Crimewatch Video Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Datatech Australia Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Environmental Automation Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Excell Control Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Hunter Power Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
ID Supplies Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
International Security Control Solutions Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Monarch Group Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
National Construction Solutions Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
Parking Guidance Australia Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%
TALV Pty Limited (a) Australia 100% 0%
Transelect Pty Limited Australia 100% 100%

(a) TALV Pty Limited was acquired by ARA Building Services Pty Limited effective 1 July 2015

All wholly owned controlled entities incorporated in Australia are subject to a Deed of Cross Guarantee.
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 7:    CASH

Cash at bank and on hand 12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964
12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964

NOTE 8:   TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

CURRENT
Trade debtors 45,932,130 50,275,205 - -
Provision for doubtful debts (533,827) (488,849) - -

45,398,303 49,786,356 - -
Retentions 1,151,653 830,621 - -
Other debtors 1,446,755 1,354,057 - 142,836
Amounts receivable from controlled entities - - 17,147,703 12,099,417

47,996,711 51,971,034 17,147,703 12,242,253
NON-CURRENT
Loans receivable from controlled entities - - 46,142,400 40,199,424

- - 46,142,400 40,199,424

NOTE 9:    INVENTORIES AND CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

CURRENT

Inventories
At cost

Raw materials and stores 1,400,597 1,429,636 - -
Work in progress 526,097 455,235 - -
Finished goods 7,051,585 5,187,417 - -
Less provision for obsolescence (2,900) - - -

8,975,379 7,072,288 - -

Construction work in progress
Unbilled revenue 4,916,577 7,241,131 - -

4,916,577 7,241,131 - -

13,891,956 14,313,419 - -

NOTE 10:    OTHER ASSETS

CURRENT
Prepayments 345,308 687,865 112,990 -
Income tax refundable - - 726,993 681,816

345,308 687,865 839,983 681,816

NOTE 11:    OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Shares in controlled entities - at cost (refer note 12) - - 79,269,664 67,674,273
Other 513,074 620,848 65,000 65,000

513,074 620,848 79,334,664 67,739,273

ParentConsolidated
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 16:    INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS

NON-CURRENT
Bank bills and loans secured (16a) 21,350,000 14,900,000 21,350,000 14,900,000

- - 64,875,677 44,827,830
21,350,000 14,900,000 86,225,677 59,727,830

1,100,000 4,675,005 1,100,000 4,675,005
7% Subordinated convertible debentures (16c) 50,000 4,309,647 50,000 4,309,647
8% Subordinated debentures issued (16c) 3,465,000 - 3,465,000 -

25,965,000 23,884,652 90,840,677 68,712,482

a. Total non-current secured liabilities:
Bank bills and loans 21,350,000 14,900,000 21,350,000 14,900,000

b.

165,485,342 153,579,506 143,703,299 118,418,695
165,485,342 153,579,506 143,703,299 118,418,695

c. Unsecured liabilities
1,100,000 4,675,005 1,100,000 4,675,005

50,000 4,309,647 50,000 4,309,647
3,465,000 - 3,465,000 -
4,615,000 8,984,652 4,615,000 8,984,652

7% Subordinated convertible debentures

c) participate in any issue of securities or share related securities other than on conversion of the convertible debentures into
ordinary shares in accordance with their debenture.

The company issued 7% convertible subordinated debentures during 2015 and 2016. The debentures are convertible into
ordinary shares at $2.00 per share. The minimum subscription for convertible debentures is $50,000 and thereafter in multiples
of $10,000. The convertible debentures do not confer on any debenture holder any entitlement to:

13.5% Subordinated debentures

Parent

Loans from controlled entities, unsecured and non-
interest bearing

Consolidated

8% Subordinated debentures

Each convertible note bears a 7% interest rate on its issue price of $2.00 from (and including) its issue date until the earlier of
the conversion date, the redemption date and the maturity date (5 years from the issue date 30 June 2015). During the year,
$5,820,000 debentures were converted into 2,910,000 ordinary shares at $2.00 per share (as detailed in the contributed equity
& reserve note).

13.5% Subordinated debentures (16c)

b) receive dividends or;

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security, the
current market value of which exceeds the value of the
mortgages are:
First mortgage over all of the assets of the parent entity
and all controlled entities - total assets pledged as
security

The company issued 8% subordinated debentures on and around 30 June 2016. Each subordinated debenture bears an 8%
interest rate on its allocated subscription amount from (and including) its issue date to (but excluding) its maturity date. The
maturity date for each debenture is five years from the date of issuance of the note. The debentures can be extended upon
agreement of the company and the debenture holder.

a) vote at any general meeting of the shareholders of the issuer;

The company issued 13.5% subordinated debentures on and around 23 December 2014 and 30 March 2015. Each subordinated
debenture bears a 13.5% interest rate on its allocated subscription amount from (and including) its issue date to (but excluding)
its maturity date. The maturity date for each debenture is three years from the date of issuance of the note. These debentures
can be extended upon agreement of the company and the debenture holder. The debentures can be converted to ordinary shares
at $1.50 per share (as detailed in the contributed equity & reserve note).
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 13:    PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements at cost 5,761,100 4,662,779 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (2,556,961) (2,123,033) - -

3,204,139 2,539,746 - -

Plant and equipment at cost 12,688,757 11,902,210 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (8,883,216) (8,428,420) - -

3,805,541 3,473,790 - -

Office furniture and equipment at cost 1,859,970 1,745,905 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (1,294,232) (1,446,092) - -

565,738 299,813 - -

Computer equipment and software at cost 4,635,561 4,556,813 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (4,160,789) (4,024,756) - -

474,772 532,057 - -

Motor vehicles at cost 1,378,353 1,286,127 - -
Less accumulated depreciation (897,600) (989,746) - -

480,753 296,381 - -
Total property, plant and equipment 8,530,943 7,141,787 - -

NOTE 14:    INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill acquired and on consolidation 76,649,774 67,369,554 5,679 5,679

Development costs at cost 326,750 326,750 - -
Less accumulated amortisation (269,152) (220,073) - -

57,598 106,677 - -
Intellectual property at cost 566,000 566,000 - -
Less accumulated amortisation (143,217) (86,617) - -

422,783 479,383 - -
Total intangible assets 77,130,155 67,955,614 5,679 5,679

NOTE 15:    TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

CURRENT

Trade payables 40,188,404 36,277,260 - -

Other creditors and accruals 10,804,602 10,485,131 1,162,561 251,007
Dividends payable 3,425,993 1,102,031 3,425,993 1,102,031
Contract revenue received in advance 314,077 1,638,590 - -
Total other payables 14,544,672 13,225,752 4,588,554 1,353,038

NON-CURRENT
Other creditors 3,267,393 2,800,000 3,267,393 -

Consolidated

The non-current liability of $3,267,393 represents deferred purchase consideration for the acquisition of MDP, a business asset
acquisition acquired during the year. A further $961,538 is included in current other creditors and falls due within the next 12 months.
The deferred purchase consideration is contingent upon reaching certain earnings thresholds. The liabilities have been recorded at
present value at the balance sheet date.

Parent
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NOTE 18:    CONTRIBUTED EQUITY AND RESERVES (continued)

b. Other Reserves

2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 19:    COMMITMENTS

Operating Lease Commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised in the financial statements:
Payable
— not later than 1 year 8,123,842 6,342,778 - -
— later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 13,404,959 16,280,228 - -
— later than 5 years 3,052,091 4,469,827 - -

24,580,892 27,092,833 - -

NOTE 20:    CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

NOTE 21:    EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

Parent

The property leases are non-cancellable with terms of up to 10 years, and rent payable monthly in advance. Contingent rental provisions
within the lease agreements require that the minimum lease payments shall be increased by either CPI or market. An option exists to
renew certain leases at the end of their current term.

Operating lease commitments comprise motor vehicle leases and property leases.

The parent company and all its wholly owned controlled entities, are subject to a Cross Deed of Guarantee in respect of finance facilities
provided to its ultimate parent entity and other entities controlled thereby. All assets of the Company are pledged as security in respect
of this facility with a registered charge being in place. The total facility available to the Group is $61,769,000 (2015: $73,119,000). Of
these facilities, an amount of $12,500,000 is available for indemnity guarantees and as at 30 June 2016 the economic entity had
$12,270,341 of indemnity guarantees outstanding (2015: $13,494,638).

Consolidated

There were no significant events subsequent to the reporting date.

Effective 1 October 2014, the consolidated entity acquired the 50% remaining equity interests in Parking Guidance Australia
Pty Ltd for $326,980. This has resulted in increasing the equity ownership from 50% to 100%. The value of the non-
controlling interests was determined based on its 50% interest in the carrying value of the identifiable net assets as at the date
of acquisition. The acquisition is treated as a transaction between owners and the resulting goodwill of $218,230 is recognised
directly in Other Reserves. On 30 June 2015, 7% convertible subordinated debentures were issued an equity component of
$1,257,353 of the debentures has been shown in other reserves. At 30 June 2016, the 7% convertible subordinated debentures
had converted to equity and were removed from Other Reserves and shown in Share Capital.

Effective 4 July 2013, the consolidated entity acquired the 33% remaining equity interests in ARA Manufacture Pty Ltd for
$3,700,000 of which an initial payment of $100,000 had been made in the previous financial year. This has resulted in
increasing the equity ownership from 67% to 100%. The value of the non-controlling interests was determined based on its
33% interest in the carrying value of the identifiable net assets as at the date of acquisition. The acquisition is treated as a
transaction between owners and the resulting goodwill of $2,621,634 is recognised directly in Other Reserves.
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 17:    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
CURRENT
Employee entitlements 9,639,749 9,354,832 - -

9,639,749 9,354,832 - -

NON-CURRENT
Employee entitlements 1,457,017 1,475,145 - -

1,457,017 1,475,145 - -
a. Aggregate employee entitlement liability 11,096,766 10,829,977 - -

NOTE 18:    CONTRIBUTED EQUITY AND RESERVES

a. Fully Paid and Partly Paid Shares
Fully paid ordinary shares 49,107,727 39,527,722 49,107,727 39,527,722

49,107,727 39,527,722 49,107,727 39,527,722

2016 2015
No $ No $

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares
At beginning of financial year 22,040,610 39,527,722 20,300,999 35,375,514
Converted from debentures 5,293,332 9,395,005 - -
Issued during financial year
- A class shares converted to Ordinary - - 250,000 405,000
- capital raising 74,000 185,000 821,211 2,053,028
- acquisitions - - 668,400 1,694,180
At reporting date 27,407,942 49,107,727 22,040,610 39,527,722

A Class Shares
At beginning of financial year - - 250,000 405,000
(Conversion to Ordinary) - - (250,000) (405,000)
At reporting date - - - -

During the year the company issued a further $303,000 7% convertible subordinated debentures. This is in addition to the
$5,567,000 issued as at 30 June 2015, of which an equity component of $1,257,353 was shown in other reserves as at 30 June
2015. During the year, $5,820,000 debentures were converted into 2,910,000 ordinary shares at $2.00 per share. At the
reporting date $50,000 of the issued 7% convertible debentures had not converted.

At the reporting date issued capital consists of 27,407,942 ordinary shares. All Ordinary shares participate in dividends and the
proceeds on winding up of the parent entity in proportion to the number of shares held. At shareholders' meetings each
Ordinary share is entitled to one vote per share held when a poll is called, otherwise each shareholder has one vote on a show
of hands.

Consolidated Parent

The company issued 74,000 ordinary shares during the year at $2.50 per share ($185,000) to new shareholders.

On 16 March 2016, the shareholders voted to allow the holders of the 13.5% subordinated debentures to convert their notes
into ordinary shares at a price of $1.50 per share. The company issued 2,383,332 ordinary shares at $1.50, increasing equity by
$3,575,005. At the reporting date $1,100,000 of the 13.5% debentures had not converted.
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NOTE 22:    CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

d. Businesses Acquired

2016 2015
$ $

Consideration
Cash 5,560,791 4,839,000
Provision 4,577,986 2,800,000
Equity issued - 1,576,000

10,138,777 9,215,000

Fair value of net assets acquired
Current assets

Cash 197,830 355,721
Receivables 886,003 2,197,307
Inventory 379,839 20,000
Other assets - 3,500

Non-current assets
Other financial assets - 34,436
Property, plant and equipment 792,346 242,951
Deferred tax assets 132,149 79,121
Goodwill and other intangible assets 9,280,220 7,861,804

Current liabilities
Payables and other liabilities (1,311,569) (1,554,484)

Non-current liabilities
Payables and other liabilities (218,041) (25,356)

Net assets 10,138,777 9,215,000

Net cash outflow on acquisition
Cash consideration 5,560,791 4,839,000
Deferred consideration paid for an acquisition made in the prior year 2,800,000 390,592
Costs on acquisition 208,382 293,816
Less cash balances acquired (197,830) (355,721)

8,371,343 5,167,687

- -
NOTE 23:    COMPANY DETAILS

During the financial year, five businesses were acquired for a net cash consideration of $5,362,961 (cash consideration less
cash balances). A further $2,800,000 was paid in relation to a deferred payment during the financial year in relation to a
business acquired in the previous financial year. The total cash paid in relation to the acquisitions (including acquisition costs)
was $8,569,173. A further $4,577,986 is payable over the next two years as deferred consideration and has been recognised as
a liability and discounted to present value at the balance sheet date. Details of the consideration, fair value of the net assets
acquired and the net cash outflow are as follows:

Consolidated

The registered office and principal place of business of the parent entity is 10 Bridge Road, Stanmore, NSW, 2048.
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2016 2015 2016 2015
$ $ $ $

NOTE 22:    CASH FLOW INFORMATION

a. Reconciliation of cash

Cash on hand and at bank 12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964
12,673,750 6,391,049 194,120 43,964

b.

Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities after income tax 8,386,883 3,888,695 (1,994,539) (1,950,722)
Acquisition costs 208,382 293,816 208,382 293,816
Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities:
  Depreciation and amortisation 2,049,570 2,200,963 55,190 66,213
  Increase in provision for doubtful debts 44,978 62,373 - -
  (Loss)/profit (net) on sale of assets (5,386) 50,589 - -

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of purchases of businesses:

  Decrease/(increase) in receivables and other
  financial assets 4,923,121 (6,678,279) (7,035,720) (2,873,578)
  Decrease/(increase) in other assets 342,557 (471,358) (55,190) (304,315)

801,302 2,188,339 - -
  Increase/(decrease) in payables 527,524 1,538,248 (18,540) (2,560,009)
  Decrease in income tax receivable - - - 139,901
  (Decrease)/increase in income tax payable (1,462,117) 870,662 (1,210,438) -
  (Increase)/decrease in deferred tax (219,344) (852,809) 20,803 9,990
  (Decrease)/increase in provisions (172,823) 141,837 - -

Cash flows from/(used in) operations 15,424,647 3,233,076 (10,030,052) (7,178,704)
- (0.21) - 0.40

c. Credit Stand-by Arrangement and Loan Facilities

Parent

Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit from
ordinary activities after income tax

The company has a bank overdraft, commercial bill, indemnity guarantee and other facilities amounting to $61,769,000 (2015:
$73,119,000), of which approximately $27,455,311 remained unutilised at 30 June 2016. These facilities may be terminated if
certain covenants are not maintained. All covenants were maintained in 2016. Interest rates charged thereon are variable.
Interest bearing loans drawn at 30 June 2016 relate to facilities that expire on 31 December 2017 in the amount of $21,350,000.
Principal of $350,000 is payable every calendar quarter in relation to interest bearing loans. Other facilities are subject to
annual review.

Cash at the end of the financial period as shown in the statements of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the statement of
financial position as follows:

  Decrease in inventories and
  construction work in progress

Consolidated
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ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

30 JUNE 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24:    CLOSED GROUP CLASS ORDER (continued)

c. Consolidated balance sheet

The consolidated balance sheet of the Closed Group is as follows:

2016 2015
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 12,673,750 6,391,049
Trade and other receivables 47,996,711 51,971,034
Inventories and construction work in progress 13,891,956 14,313,419
Other assets 345,308 687,865
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 74,907,725 73,363,367

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other financial assets 513,074 620,848
Property, plant and equipment 8,530,943 7,141,787
Deferred tax assets 4,403,445 4,497,890
Goodwill and intangible assets 77,130,155 67,955,614
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 90,577,617 80,216,139

TOTAL ASSETS 165,485,342 153,579,506

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables 40,188,404 36,277,260
Other payables 14,544,672 13,225,752
Income tax payable 1,307,829 2,727,742
Employee benefits 9,639,749 9,354,832
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 65,680,654 61,585,586

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 3,267,393 2,800,000
Other financial liabilities 25,965,000 23,884,652
Deferred tax liabilities 2,477,154 2,923,092
Employee benefits 1,457,017 1,475,145
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 33,166,564 31,082,889

TOTAL LIABILITIES 98,847,218 92,668,475

NET ASSETS 66,638,124 60,911,031

EQUITY

Contributed equity 49,107,727 39,527,722
Retained profits 20,370,261 22,965,820
Other reserves (2,839,864) (1,582,511)
TOTAL EQUITY 66,638,124 60,911,031

Closed Group

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES
ABN 47 074 886 561

30 JUNE 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24:    CLOSED GROUP CLASS ORDER

a. Entities subject to class order relief

Allen & Newton Pty Ltd
Allen & Newton Queensland Pty Limited
ARA Building Services Pty Limited
ARA Corporate Services Pty Limited
ARA Electrical Engineering Services Pty Limited
ARA Fire Protection Services Pty Limited
ARA High Voltage Services Pty Limited
ARA Manufacture Pty Limited
ARA Mechanical Services Pty Limited
ARA Security Services Pty Limited
Asset Fire Security & Mechanical Services Pty Limited
Crimewatch Video Pty Limited
Datatech Australia Pty Limited
Environmental Automation Pty Limited
Excell Control Pty Limited
Hunter Power Pty Limited
ID Supplies Pty Limited
International Security Control Solutions Pty Limited
Monarch Group Pty Limited
National Construction Solutions Pty Limited
Parking Guidance Australia Pty Limited
TALV Pty Limited
Transelect Pty Limited

b. Consolidated income statement

2016 2015
$ $

Profit before income tax expense 12,165,531 5,810,478
Income tax expense (3,778,648) (1,921,783)
Net profit for the period 8,386,883 3,888,695
Retained earnings at the beginning of the period 22,965,820 21,071,726
Dividends provided for or paid (10,982,442) (1,967,495)
Acquisition of non-controlling interest - (27,106)
Retained earnings at the end of the period 20,370,261 22,965,820

-

The subsidiaries that are party to the Deed are:

It is a condition of the Class Order that the parent company and each of its subsidiaries enter into a deed of cross guarantee
(Deed). Under the Deed the parent company guarantees the payment of all debts of each of the named subsidiaries in full, in
the event of a winding up. The subsidiaries in turn guarantee the payment of all debts of the parent company in full in the event
that it is wound up.

The consolidated income statement of the parent and above entities (the "Closed Group") is as follows:

Closed Group

Pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418, the wholly owned subsidiaries listed below are relieved from the Corporations Act
2001 requirements for preparation, audit and lodgement of financial reports.
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors of the company declare that:
1 The company is not a reporting entity as defined in the Australian Accounting Standards.

2

a.
b.

3

Director

Dated this 5th day of August 2016
Edward Federman

ARA GROUP PTY LIMITED AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors made pursuant to s.295(5) of the
Corporations Act 2001.

In the Directors’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its
debts as and when they become due and payable.

The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 45 to 70, are in accordance with the Corporations Act
2001 and:

ABN 47 074 886 561

give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 June 2016 and of the performance
for the year ended on that date of the Company and the Economic Entity.

comply with Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and
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ARA Group  
www.aragroup.com.au 

10 Bridge Road, Stanmore NSW 2048 
P: Locked Bag 5501, Camperdown NSW 2050 
T: 1300 233 305 

Fire 
www.arafire.com.au  

ACT   
36 Wollongong Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609 
Tel: 02 6133 7206

NSW   
20 Binney Road, Kings Park NSW 2148 
Tel: 02 8886 1300

NSW / Central Coast  
Unit 1, 22 Reliance Drive, Tuggerah NSW 2259 
Tel: 02 4356 4200

SA  
19 Taminga Street, Regency Park SA 5010 
Tel: 08 8243 7030 

VIC  
93 Cook Street, Port Melbourne VIC 3207 
Tel: 03 9200 6300

WA  
10 Halley Road, Balcatta WA 6021 
Tel: 08 9406 3600

QLD   
45 Chetwynd Street, Loganholme QLD 4129 
Tel: 07 3441 2400 

Unit 2, 102 Enterprise Street,  
Bundaberg QLD 4670 
Tel: 07 4154 4432 

37 Mary Street, Kingston QLD 4114 
Tel: 07 3208 9995 

Mechanical  
www.aramechanical.com.au 

ACES

ACT   
36 Wollongong Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609  
Tel: 1300 332 237 

NSW   
Unit 7, 192 Kingsgrove Road,  
Kingsgrove NSW 2208 
Tel: 1300 332 237

Environmental Automation 

NSW (Head Office)  
Unit 7, 192 Kingsgrove Road,  
Kingsgrove NSW 2208 
Tel: 1300 322 627

QLD   
Unit 3, 58 Metroplex Avenue, Murarrie QLD 4172 
Tel: 1300 322 627 

VIC   
93 Cook Street, Port Melbourne VIC 3207 
Tel: 1300 322 627 

Electrical 
www.araelect.com.au

Transelect & Excell Control 

NSW 
14C Williamson Road, Ingleburn NSW 2565 
Tel: 02 9829 6099 

18 Investigator Drive, Unanderra NSW 2526 
Tel: 02 4272 2811 

20 Investigator Drive, Unanderra NSW 2526 
Tel: 02 4260 5200

8 Magpie Street, Singleton NSW 2330 
Tel: 02 6572 4400

1/11 Wilkins Crescent, Mudgee NSW 2850 
Tel: 02 6572 4400

15 Abundance Road, Medowie NSW 2318 
Tel: 02 4919 6900  

Datatech

NSW  
14c Williamson Road, Ingleburn NSW 2565 
Tel: 02 8832 7800 

QLD  
Unit 3, 58 Metroplex Avenue, Murarrie QLD 4172 
Tel: 07 3648 5800 

Manufacture 
www.aramanufacture.com.au

Sealeck, Monarch & Renlita 

NSW  
Unit 1, 5 Endeavour Road, Caringbah NSW 2229 
Tel: 02 9535 8700 

SA (Head Office) 
19 Taminga Street, Regency Park SA 5010 
Tel: 1300 306 440 or 08 8243 7000

Cbros Physical Security  

28 Reid Street, Ardeer VIC 3022 
Tel: 03 9390 0800 

Security 
www.arasec.com.au

ACT  
36 Wollongong Street, Fyshwick, ACT 2609 
Tel: 1300 303 325

NSW (Head Office)  
Level 1, 10 Bridge Road, Stanmore NSW 2048 
National Service Line Tel: 1300 303 325

QLD 
Unit 3, 58 Metroplex Avenue, Murarrie QLD 4172 
Tel: 1300 303 325

SA  
19 Taminga Street, Regency Park SA 5010 
Tel: 1300 303 325

VIC   
93 Cook Street, Port Melbourne, VIC 3207 
Tel: 1300 303 325

WA  
10 Halley Road, Balcatta WA 6021 
Tel: 1300 303 325 

Building Services 
www.arabuilding.com.au 

ACT 
36 Wollongong Street, Fyshwick ACT 2609 
Tel: 1300 660 573

NSW / Coffs Harbour 
Unit 7, 47 Boultwood Street, Coffs Harbour NSW 
2450 
Tel: 1300 660 573

NSW / Newcastle 
Unit 1, 22 Reliance Drive, Tuggerah NSW 2259 
Tel: 1300 660 573

NSW / Unanderra 
18 Investigator Drive, Unanderra NSW 2526 
Tel: 1300 660 573

NSW (Head Office) 
Level 2, 10 Bridge Road, Stanmore NSW 2048 
Tel: 1300 660 573

VIC   
93 Cook Street, Port Melbourne VIC 3207 
Tel: 1300 660 573

Distribution 
www.aradistribution.com.au 

ISCS  

NSW 
Austlink Corporate Park 
Unit 3, 4 Narabang Way, Belrose NSW 2085 
Tel: 02 9450 6500 

QLD  
Unit 8, 4 Henry Street, Loganholme QLD 4129 
Tel: 07 3451 9300

VIC  
Unit 2, 34 Wirraway Drive, Port Melbourne VIC 
3207 
Tel: 03 9200 6700 

ID Supplies   

NSW  
Unit 22, 287 Victoria Road, Rydalmere NSW 2116 
Tel: 1800 330 099

ISCS Woodpend

SA

61 Goodwood Road, Wayville SA 5034 
Tel: 08 8373 0311

ARA Premier Locksmiths

SA

59 Goodwood Road, Wayville SA 5034 
Tel: 1300 863 435

ARA 
DIRECTORY



1300 233 305
aragroup.com.au 
info@aragroup.com.au 
ABN: 47 074 886 561
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